



ANDJELA ORELJ

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PERSONAL INFO

ADDRESS
Arse Teodorovića 16
Novi Sad

E-MAIL
andjela.orelj95@gmail.com

PHONE
+381 669338729

WEBSITE
<https://andjelaorelj.wixsite.com/andjelaorelj>

BEHANCE
www.behance.net/andjela_orelj

SOFTWARE

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
●●●●●●●●●●○

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
●●●●●●●●●●○

ADOBE PREMIERE
●●●●●●●●●○

ADOBE INDESIGN
●●●●●●●●○○

ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS
●●●●●○○○○○

CANVA
●●●●●●●●●○

IN VIDEO
●●●●●○○○○○

SKILLS

Communicative
██

Self - organized
██

Attention to detail
██

Multitasking
██

Creative
██

” ABOUT ME

Highly creative and dedicated Graphic Designer, accustomed to perform in deadline-driven environments with an emphasis on working within budget.

My interests are video edits, visual identity and visual branding. I have experience in creating various visual identities, advertising page layouts, branding and creating graphics including illustrations, logos, layouts and photography. Also, I have knowledge in pre-press and all it's requirements.

EDUCATION

SEPTEMBER 2014 -

GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN
FACULTY OF TECHNICAL SCIENCES

- Graphic Design
- Printing
- Photography
- Video edit

SEPTEMBER 2010 - JUNE 2014

INTERIOR DESIGN
BOGDAN ŠUPUT

- Interior Design (residential and public)
- Small Urbanism
- Furniture Design
- Design of Industrial Products

WORK EXPERIENCE

2021 **DIGITAL ROCKET**
gaming industry
2D ARTIST
• Graphic Design

2019 - 2020 **PLAYRIX RS**
gaming industry
2D ARTIST
• Graphic Design
• Character Design
• Buildings Design

2019 **EIPIX ENTERTAINMENT**
gaming industry
2D ARTIST
• Character Design
• Overpaint
• Collage

2018 - 2022 **FREELANCE**
LOGOS
BANNERS

LANGUAGE

100%

SERBIAN

90%

ENGLISH

PASSIONS

